Capital Area

nity Action

Agency
Conference Call in
Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda
Tuesday, September 28, 2021 — 6:00 pm
Ghazvini Center for Healthcare, 1528 Surgeons Drive, Tallahassee, FL

I. Callto Order Derrick Jennings, Chair

Il. Agenda Approval Page
lll. Sign-In/Attendance/Introductions
IV. Action — Recommendation for Review & Approval

A. Approval of Minutes

Board Meeting Minutes — July 27, 2021 2
Executive Committee Minutes — August 24, 2021 6
B. Board — Interim Chair Election Tim Center
C. Fiscal Report Stephanie Sgouros
. Narrative 9
Revenue & Expenditures Agency-wide 13
Balance Sheet 15
. Revenue & Expenditures — major programs 18
. Head Start Non Federal Share Match
«  Head Start Credit Card Activity 22
23
D. Annual Agency Budget - DRAFT Tim Center
V. Chief Executive Officer's Report Tim Center 30
VI  Organizational Standards Tim Center 32
VII. Chief Operating Officer's Report
. Program Updates Nina Self 36

VIll. Chair's Report

Xl. Adjournment

Next Board of Directors Meeting 9/28/2021 — 6:00 pm — Ghazvini Center for Healthcare
Education

Next Executive Committee Meeting 10/26/2021 - 5:30 pm — Microsoft Teams Video

. — 309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 e 850.222.2043
United @& www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS )
Way 823 A HUMAN. SERVICES

United Way of the Big Bend



Capital Area

Community Action
gency

Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes
July 27, 2021

Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Derrick Jennings, Chair Nina Self
Brent Couch, Vice-Chair Margaret Watson
Quincee Messersmith, Secretary Stephanie Sgouros
Lauren Johnson, Member-at-Large Darrel James
Shanetta Keel Kristin Reshard
Danielie Graham Venita Treadwell
Allen Jones Terry Mutch
Victoria Mathis

Member Absent: Lisa Edgar
The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. by the Chair. A quorum was established.

The Chair asked for a motion to approve the agenda. Ms. Messersmith made a motion to approve
the agenda. It was seconded by Mr. Couch, and unanimously approved.

Annual Audit Presentation — Thomas Howell Ferguson, P.A.

Mr. Center introduced Ms. Allison Harrell, Thomas Howell Ferguson, P.A. She said two
documents are being presented before the Board. The Financial Statements and the Governance
Report. They have issued an unmodified opinion which is the highest level of assurance given on
a set of audited financial statements. Some adjustments were explained later in the presentation.

Ms. Johnson questioned the compliance findings. There was a $9.00 overpayment in LIHEAP
that would be repaid from unrestricted funds. She explained that it would be reported and filed
with the federal government and certain other funders. No serious ramifications are expected from
the federal government.

Ms. Johnson asked what the corrective action was. The policy was reviewed with staff and the
overpayment was removed from the grant charges. What is being done so that this would not
happen in the future? There will be more review processes.

ACTION ITEMS

Approval of Minutes

The Chair asked for a motion to approve the minutes of May 25, 2021. Ms. Keel made a motion
to approve the minutes. It was seconded by Ms. Messersmith, and unanimously approved.

The Chair asked members to review the Executive Committee Minutes of June 22, 2021.



Mr. Center said the Board minutes of May 25, 2021, are being amended to reflect Mr. Jones as
being present via Microsoft Teams.

The Chair asked members to introduce themselves. All members introduced themselves.

Mr. Center addressed the Board explaining the Ms. Palmer Smith’s term has expired on the Board
as Board Treasurer. He said it may be appropriate to amend the Agenda that has been approved
to add to election of Board Treasurer.

The Chair asked for a motion to amend the Agenda to include the Election of Treasurer. Mr. Jones
made a motion to amend the Agenda to include the Election of Treasurer. It was seconded by
Ms. Graham, and unanimously approved.

The Chair asked for a motion to nominate Ms. Keel as Treasurer. Ms. Messersmith made a motion
to nominate Ms. Keel as Treasurer. It was seconded by Mr. Jones, and unanimously approved.

Mr. Center reported that Ms. Edgar's term on the Board expired June 24, 2021. The Chair asked
for a motion to renew her term on the Board. Ms. Messersmith made a motion to renew Ms.
Edgar's term on the Board. Mr. Couch seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved.

Ms. Sgouros asked that the minutes of May 25, 2021, be amended to correct the date of the Fire
Victims report from May 25, 2021 to April 30, 2021.

FISCAL

Ms. Sgouros presented the financial reports for the month ending May 31, 2021. She said we
have completed eight months of the fiscal year and, as a benchmark, we would expect the year-
to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around 67% of the annual budget, with some Head
Start expenses closer to 80%. At month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are
79% and 75% respectively, with mostly restricted net income of $358,155, including $62,836 in
the SunTrust Grant and $30,784 for Franklin County Fire Victims. She said considering the
original funds received for the Franklin County Fire Victims was $224,000, with subsequent
additions, we have done well with distributing client assistance.

Ms. Sgouros stated that the NFS Match at May 31, 2021, is $367,608, or 72%, of the $512,345
target. Our target is to be at 100% by the end of September 30, 2021.

New Variances and Explanation

The Finance Director reviewed the financial reports noting variances that were above the budget
benchmark for the period ending May 31, 2021. There were several revenue variances, most of
which resulted from increased donations received directly and indirectly.



The Chair asked for a motion to accept the financial report for May 31, 2021. Ms. Messersmith
made a motion to accept the financial report. It was seconded by Ms. Keel, and unanimously
approved.

Cost Allocation Plan

Mr. Center said the CSBG Organizational Standards requires the Agency to keep the Board
informed on the measures of accountability. He presented the Cost Aliocation Plan to the Board
for informational purposes. He said that included in the Cost Allocation Plan is the Indirect Cost
Rate that was previously brought before the Board.

The Chair asked for a motion to accept the Cost Allocation Plan. Ms. Graham made a motion to
accept the Cost Allocation Plan. It was seconded by Ms. Messersmith, and unanimously
accepted.

CEO REPORT

Mr. Center presented the CEO Report for July 2021. He said that the COVID-19 policies have
been relaxed for vaccinated staff who provide proof of vaccination. Visitors are temperature
checked and masked. We continue discussion on how we should re-open Head Start Centers.

The Safety Committee continue to work to develop a Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP). This
documents outlines how the agency will operate should the agency be faced with a natural
disaster.

The Disaster Recovery Team continues to work with the Long Term Recovery Groups along with
ReBuild Florida to offer temporary housing to clients receiving new homes.

It was reported that the Agency is working with ECHO on development of an Employer Resource
Network to support employees needing assistance beyond the workplace. It is a way of
strengthening our social services network in the community with employers.

The monthly Head Start management calls continue with our Region IV HHS Office Specialist.
We are addressing the issue of transportation to rural programs of Jefferson and Franklin
Counties. Supplemental grant funds will permit adding transportation where it is needed most.
We will not open in the new location for the new school year but we project the timeline should be
during the winter break.

A radio interview was completed for KLove to air on 91.9 FM on Sunday at 10.30 p.m.
Presentations are planned for aha Process! Conference and Tallahassee Chamber Community,
Tallahassee-Leon County Chamber of Commerce launching a prosperity initiative and working
with their organizers on Community Action engagement.



The regular monthly meetings continue with Jim McShane, Career Source Capital Region. Also
participated in FACA Board of Directors and Executive Committee Meetings, and UPHS
Advocacy Committee, Board meetings and Annual Meeting.

PROGRAM UPDATES

COO REPORT

Ms. Self presented the Summary of Programs for the month of June 2021. She reported that the
Spring Getting Ahead transition ceremony was held Friday, June 18, 2021, at the Capital City
Country Club. A total of 44 GA participants completed the 15-week session, with most of the
participants transitioning into Staying Ahead. New GA classes will begin in August 2021.

The FSSP team case managers, and Ms. Self are now certified GA facilitators.

It was reported that 284 households were served June 2021 as this was lower than in previous
months due to Leon Cares and Our Florida. The WAP program completed 89 homes with 18 in
progress. Disaster Recovery (DR) has spent $240K in client assistance. We will begin outreach
in Wakulla and Gadsden County to reach more clients.

Congress appropriated funding for LIHWAP emergency water and wastewater assistance.
LIHEAP funding allows for only heating assistance with the new funding we will be able to pay
water bills to assist more clients in the community.

Applications are being accepted for Head Start. We currently have 225 enrolled for the fall.

We have a new office location in Wakulla County in the Braden Plaza. We hired a new Case
Manager, Gioria Nelson. Larry Simmons has been rehired for Gadsden County, Case Manager.

CHAIR’S REPORT

The Chair said he would like to see more WAP clients served in Jefferson County. Mr. Mutch
explained the process as we are working with limited viable applicants in Jefferson County. Only
a few applicants are applying but with the applications received we are working with those
applicants.

The meeting adjourned at 7:15 P.M.

Ms. Messersmith, Secretary Date



Capital Area "
Community Action
gency

Conference Call-in Executive Committee
Meeting Minutes

August 24, 2021
Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Brent Couch, Vice-Chair Tim Center
Quincee Messersmith, Secretary Nina Self
Lauren Johnson, Member-at-Large Margaret Watson
Shanetta Keel, Treasurer Stephanie Sgouros

The meeting was called to order at 5:53 PM, by the Vice-Chair. A quorum was established.
Member Absent: Derrick Jennings

ACTION ITEMS
Approval of Minutes

The Vice-Chair asked for a motion to approve the minutes of June 22, 2021. Ms. Johnson made
a motion to approve the minutes. It was seconded by Ms. Keel, and unanimously approved.

Corporate Authorization Resolutions

Ms. Sgouros presented two Corporate Resolutions explaining that the first
Resolution was for Holdings, and the second is for the Agency’s Operating Account. Both are
being updated to include the new Board Treasurer.

The Vice-Chair asked for a motion to accept the Corporate Resolutions to add Ms. Keel as
Treasurer. Ms. Johnson made the motion to accept the Corporate Resolutions to add Ms. Keel.
It was seconded by Ms. Keel, and unanimously approved.

FISCAL REPORT

Ms. Sgouros presented the financial report for the month ending June 30, 2021. She said that
we have completed nine months of the fiscal year, and as a benchmark would expect the year-
to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around 75% of the annual budget, with some Head
Start expenses closer to 80%. At month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses
are 85% and 81% respectively, with mostly restricted net income is $317,619 including $59,407
in the SunTrust Grant and $30,784 for the Franklin County Fire Victims.

Ms. Sgouros reported that the Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match at June 30, 2021, is $389,813
or 76% of the target of $512,345. These numbers will remain the same for the month of July but
should increase during the month of August and September to mest the target.



New Variances and Explanations

The Finance Director reviewed the financial reports noting variances that were above the
budget benchmark for the period ending June 30, 2021. There were several revenue variances,
most of which resulted from increased donations received directly and indirectly.

Ms. Sgouros reported that next fiscal year the Fiscal department will include a dash board of
budgets for all of our funding. She explained that the dashboard will be provided every month
for the Board to review updates.

Ms. Johnson asked if there was additional grants or funding awarded due to the payroll
protection program? Mr. Center explained that the Payroll Protection Program loan was
forgiven. He said that the $711,000 amount can develop the necessary reserve for the agency
to ensure better cash flow.

Ms. Johnson asked what contract workers were being used in the LIHEAP Program? Intake
Workers from Randstad Temporary Staffing Agency when there is an emergency vacancy in
LIHEAP. Ms. Self said during that transition period you get to see how they work before hire.

Ms. Johnson asked how are we spending the SunTrust funds? The SunTrust Grant is used for
the Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead program, especially the Alice Population to supplement
CSBG restricted funds. United Way did not fund the Getting Ahead Program in Leon County for
FY21-22 and 22-23. Some funding was awarded for outlining counties.

The Vice-Chair asked for a motion to accept the financial report. Ms. Johnson made a motion to
accept the financial report. Mr. Couch, seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved.

Mr. Center said we will orientate Ms. Keel on Treasurer responsibilities next month. The
Finance Committee will be drafting the Annual Agency Budget for the Board to approve at the
September Board meeting.

CEO REPORT

Mr. Center said the office has weathered the pandemic and survived. In the month of August we
implemented a COVID Policy asking all staff to sign a COVID Declaration informing as to
whether they had the vaccine or declined the vaccine. Proof of vaccination will be put in each
employee’s personnel file. We currently have about 73% employees vaccinated.

The Payroll Protection Program loan was forgiven for $711,000.00. The unused funds will help
secure a reserve account to ensure cash flow. He explained that grants received by the Agency
are cost-reimbursable which mean we have to pay our vendors then recoup the expense. We
are having appraisals done to all our Head Start Centers and half the main office as we are in
the process of being our own landlord.



Head Start began the School Year 2021-2022 with Pre-service, with a week of refresher
training, curriculum, health and safety training with speakers in attendance. We conducted on-
line crientations for Leon, Jefferson and Franklin County with an overview of daily operations to
prepare for the coming year. We currently have 270 students enrollied.

We are working with the Department of Health regarding any COVID classroom closures. We
did receive notice from HHS that during the school year we will have a FOCUS Area -1
Monitoring.

We continue our monthly Head Start management calls with our Region IV HHS Office
Specialist and ECHO on development of an Employers Resource Network to support
employees needing assistance beyond the workplace.

The Disaster Recovery Supplemental Grant Funds will end September 30". We have not
received notice about Stage-3 Funding. This will impact the Agency as well as Tri-County
Community Action. Ms. Granado, DR Manager, resigned and the CSBG DRSF and Case
Management will manage the duties.

The regular monthly meetings continue with Jim McShane, Career Source Capital Region.
There were a number of meetings attended such as FACA Board of Directors and Executive
Committee Meetings, UPHS Advocacy Committee, Board meetings and Annual Meeting,
Tallahassee-Leon County Chamber of Commerce Annual Community Conference that included
workshops on school readiness (Head Start), job creation and poverty reduction (Getting
Ahead). Lastly, the 32304 meeting convened by TCC President Jim Murdaugh to explore how
best to concentrate efforts that alleviate poverty in the area.

Mr. Couch asked if Head Start staff received any Hazard Pay? Mr. Center said there was
approvai for a supplemental pay increase but the details have not been sorted out.

Ms. Johnson asked if the committee addressed the COVID-19 policies and how they will affect
the Centers re-opening for School Calendar Year 2021-2022. Mr. Center said we have bubble
classrooms, children are masked, and parents are dropping children off. We are using HATCH
for student that are not attending schools.

Ms. Johnson asked are we following the Leon County 14-day quarantine. It was stated that we
are following the Department of Health (DOH) 14-day quarantine.

CHAIR’'S REPORT

Meeting adjourned at 6:55 PM.

Ms. Messersmith, Secretary Date



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Ten Months Ending July 31, 2021
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of July 31, 2021, we have completed ten months of the fiscal year and, as a benchmark,
we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around 83% of the
annual budget. At month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 100% and
89% respectively, with a net income of $1,112,318 including $711,165 in forgiven PPP funds with
the remainder mostly restricted including $59,407 in the SunTrust {now Truist) Grant and $30,034
for Franklin Co. Fire Victims.

Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match at July 31, 2021, is $412,149, or 80%, of the $512,345 target.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenditures tracks year-to-date progress by
budget line item. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for

edach budget line item by amount and percentage.

Some budget line items may be below or above the expected percentage at any given point
in the year, This can be caused by something as innocuous as the revenue or expense
occurring unevenly at different points of time during the year, such as a one-time insurance
payment. In other words, one twelfth of every budget item is not necessarily paid each month.
Therefore, when there is a significant variance, explanations are provided. These explanations
frequently feature the terms “over budget” or "over the budget benchmark”. “Over budget”
usually refers to situations where more has been spent in total than was allocated. It may also
refer to unexpected expenses that will cause the line item to be overspent by year/grant end.
“Over the budget benchmark” refers to items that are currently over what we would expect, if
expense were incurred evenly each month, Usudlly, the items that are “over the budget
benchmark” are not incumred evenly each month and are expected to be at or near what
was dllocated by year/grant end.

It is important to note that, while a specific line item may be over budget, the overall Agency
budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are often made at the end of a grant or fiscal
year to ensure that ail budgets are balanced.

In Fiscal Year 2020-2021, more than half of all currently active grants have a grant period that
differs from the Agency’s fiscal year and only one of the Agency’s largest grants are on the
Agency’s same fiscal year,

What this means is that the Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenses has lost sorme
of its effectiveness. While it is still a good way to judge overall performance such as total
revenues, total expenditures and net income/(loss), it is less useful by budget line item with
differing fiscal years.

To compensate for this issue, we have focused on the major programs’ statements instead for
individual line item budgets. This leaves us with the following variances:

Page | 1



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Ten Months Ending July 31, 2021
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Unemployment — is over budget due to an increase in the agency’s SUTA rate. A refund has
been mentioned but not an amount. Management will take this into account in planning next
vear's budget.

Staff Screening-is over budget in CSBG DRSF because it is a new program with new employees
as well as high turnover due fo COVID.

Office Suppilies — is over the budget in HDST, CSBG and CSBG DRSF — staff will work together to
identify expenses that might be re-categorized such as postage or copies which have pienty
of available funds,

Coples / Printer / Copies - Is over budget in WAP and will be covered by available funds in
Office Supplies.

Medical/Dental Supplies — is over budget with a purchase o cover needs. The original budget
was only $500 so the dollar amount over is small. Requested a budget amendment to cover.

Postage and Delivery Expenses — is over the benchmark budget in Head Sfart due fo expenses
associated with the start of the school year. This item should finish in line.

Contractual Services- Professional — is over budget for LIHEAP due to a number of confract
workers being hired. This is offset by savings in payroll costs.

Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities- is over benchmark budget and staff will need to
evaluate to determine if an amendment is needed before the new school year begins.

Rent/Space Cost - is slightly over budget for CSBG, DRSF, LIHEAP and WAP. These budget lines
will be amended to accommodate with available funds.

Utilities- are over budget for DRSF and are averaging $490 per month. At the current rate, this
budget line will be over budget by about $4,500. This budget line item and all other DRSF
budget line items that are or are expected to be over budget by September 30t,

General Liability and Property Insurance - is over budget due to increased costs over
projected costs in CSBG and LIHEAP.

Communijcations —is over the budget due to repairs and a few split payments between the
fiscal years. The WAP and CSBG overage which is over budget will be updated during the
current modification. DRSF overage was due to no existing budget line but will come out of
available funds. A portion of LIKEAP's costs will be transferred to LIHEAP CARES which did not
have a budget originally, but will.

Page | 2

10



Financial Statement Narrafive
For the Ten Months Ending July 31, 2021
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Repairs and Maintenance — Recurring - is slightly over the benchmark budget due to some
needed repairs and floor cleaning at the centers as well as a load of mulch.

Repairs and Maintenance- Nonrecurring — is over the DRSF budget due to an August 2020
expense of moving. This is a onetime expense and can be covered with a budget
amendment. HDST is also slightly over budget due to a number of maintenance items.

Equipment Maintenance - is slightly over budget due to a small increase equipment costs
over the length of the WAP contract. LIHEAP CARES also needs a budget amendment.

Equipment Lease - is over the benchmark budget due to the quarterly prepaid postage
machine lease deposit. This is expected to even out in subsequent months. It was adjusted in
the recent WAP modification and will again be updated during the current WAP modification.

Vehicle Expense - is over budget in CSBG due to a number of issues over the 5 year grant
period. This category will be reviewed to remove repair expenses and any other expenses
related to the camper/irailers that should be charged to direct assistance.

Fees, Licenses and Permits - is over budget for DRSF. These small fees were not anticipated
when the criginal budget was submitted to DEO, but there are adequate funds in other
categories to cover these expenses.

Dues and Subscriptions — are over budget due to some necessary subscriptions in response to
COVID best practices. CSBG and HDST are affected by these. We will move these charges to
the COVID grant once it has been extended.

Special Events ~ is over budget on the agency statement due to the purchase of caps and
gowns out of the Head Start Restricted Fund but is offset by unbudgeted donations in Special
Events Revenvue.

Client Assistance —is over budget due to a grant that finished in March of this year. Remaining
funds in all categories of the grant were spent on clients in need. As the grant was closed out,
no budget amendment is required.

Equipment ($5,000 or More} —is at budget due fo the purchase of a server replacement.
Adjustments will be made fo the program budgets to accommodate.

Expendable Equipment - is over budget in HDST due to the purchase of several computers
and other equipment. Adjustments will be made to the program budgets to accommodate.

Registration Fees — is over budget for the agency overall, but is a small amount and will be
absorbed into the other fraining categories.

Page | 3



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Ten Months Ending July 31, 2021
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Meetings / Workshops / Training — shows a negative budget on the agency statement due to
the WAP amendment that covers 10/1/2017 - 9/30/2021. CSBG Is slightly over budget with no

more expenditures expected during this award cycle.

Training/Staff Development - is af budget for CSBG due to uneven expenses throughout the
grant period. No more training is expected to occur prior to the next award of funds.

Advertising - is over budget for the Head Start program due fo an enrolilment campaign.

We had several revenue variances, most of which resulted from increased donations received
directly and indirectly.

Page | 4

12



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Ten Months Ended 7/31/2021

Revenue
Govemment Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT
Government Contracts - Federal Indirect
Government Contracts - STATE
Government Contracts - LOCAL
Grants - Other Not-for-Profits
Granis - All Other Sources
Contributions
Contributions- Restricted
Special Events
Commissions-Vending/Photo
Interest Income
Fringe Pool Revenue
Indirect Pocl Revenue
Other Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
FICA
Unemployment
Workers Compensation
Health Insurance
Life Insurance
Retirement
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Travel - Out of Areq
Office Supplies
Program Supplies
Classroom Supplies
Kitchen Supplies
Medical/Dental Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier Mantenance/Toner/Paper
Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Confractual Services - Health/Disabilitles
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities
General Liability and Preperty Insurance
Communications
Repairs & Bidg Maintenance- Recuring

83%

4000
4005
4010
4020
4100
4120
4200
4210
4300
4320
4950
4960
4970
4995

6010
6110
6120
6130
6140
6150
6160
6170
6180
6210
6310
4315
6410
6415
6420
6430
6440
6510
6600
6710
6715
6810
6820
4830
6840
6850

Total

Total Current Budget

Budget - Year Variance -

Original Actual Original %

3,808,871 2,941,417  (B467.454) 77%
0 6,708 6,708 100%
4,502,314 4,783,613 281,299 106%
131,500 121,034 {10,468) 92%
84,139 186,482 102,343 222%
36,950 102,343 65,393 277%
500 8,055 7,555 1611%
47,631 63,430 15,799 133%
Y] 2,089 2,089 100%
2,000 1.218 {782) 61%
0] 3,674 3.674 100%
850,000 654,231 {195,769) 77%
639,884 484,183 {155,701} 76%
3,000 740,527 737,527 100%
10,106,788 10,099,004 (7.784) 100%
2,993,995 2,258,001 735994  75%
877.661 654,231 223,430 75%
200,000 167,281 32719  84%
30,000 38,833 {(8,833) 129%
35,000 25,627 2373  73%
480,000 367,425 112,575  77%
30,000 22,967 7033 77%
50,000 41,371 8,629 83%
4,777 1.884 2893  39%
665,202 491,213 173.988  74%
12,488 9,271 3217 74%
489 0 489 0%
24,877 24,749 1,927 93%
30,220 17,553 12,667  58%
60,819 17,478 43,341 29%
30,604 2,049 21,555 30%
500 895 (395) 179%
34,339 23,356 10,983  48%
5,810 3,396 2414 58%
461,238 270,318 190,920 59%
176,115 159,333 16,782 90%
300,234 283,097 17,140 94%
106,665 82,810 23,854 78%
44,859 53,050 (6.191) 113%
82,843 84,119 (1.276) 102%
107,555 122,589 (15,034) 114%



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Ten Months Ended 7/31/2021

Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurring 6855 39,472 35,514 3,956 0%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 32,541 24,515 8,026 75%
Vehicle Expense 6920 80,820 32,462 48,358  40%
Equipment Lease 4930 15,350 8,790 6,560 57%
Technology 46940 34,244 23,024 11,219 67%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 4,387 2,633 1.754 60%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 ¢.845 20,322 (10,477) 206%
Special Events 7110 2,000 2,384 (384) 119%
Client Assistance 7210 2,649,540 32386492 (734,952) 128%
Equipment {$5,000 or more) 7310 18,140 17,590 550 97%
Expendable Equipment 7320 35,030 18,636 16,394  53%
Registration Fees 7410 800 1,845 {(1,045) 231%
Meetings/Workshops/Tralning 7420 (2,649} 16,149 {18,798) -610%
Training/Staff Development 7430 58,117 28,578 29.539 49%
Advisery/Board Member Expenses 7440 5,000 1,464 3536 29%
Advertising 7450 31,388 18,939 12,449  460%
Parent Activities 7460 1,200 0 1,200 0%
Raw Food Cost 7510 217,612 114,768 102,844  53%
Miscellaneous Expenses 7520 0 10 (10) 100%
Legal Expenses 7530 17,000 177 16,824 1%
Interest Expense 7610 2,750 0 2,750 0%
Bank Service Charges 7630 4110 2,494 1,614  61%
Total Expenditures 10,106,788 8,986,686 1.120.101 89%

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 1112318 1,112,318

14



Assets

Capital Area Communily Action Agency
Balance Sheet
As of 7/31/2021

Petty Cash

Cash Operating Hancock Bank

Cash - Health Insurance Imprest Account
Cash - Money Market Accounts

Cash - Restricted

Accounts Receivable

Grants Receivable

Property and Equipment Net

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accrued Leave
Accrued Wages
Accrued Fringe Benefits
Confract Advances

Contingent Liab Sunshine $t Micro Qbligated

Liakility- Head Start Parent Activity
Line of Credit

Total Liabifities
Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets
Invested Property and Equipment

Total Beginning Net Assets

Current Net Income
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Cumrent Period
Balance

315
490,750
2,552
75,869
81,912
187,385

1,056,591
322,729

2218103

118,219
57177
48,526

2,463

157,570

40,392
7.079
2,691

441,117

339,770
324,898
664,668
1,112,318
1,776,986

2218103



Capital Area Community Action Agency

CSBG - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From Grant Inception Through 7/31/2021

CSBG
10/1/2016 - 9/30/2021

7%
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010
Total Revenue
Expendiftures

Salaries & Wages 6010
Fringe 6110
Staff Screenings 6180
Indirect Costs 6210
Travel - In Areq 6310
Travel - Qut of Areq 6315
Office Supplies 6410
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600
Contractual Services/Professional 6710
Rent/Space Cost 6810
Utilities 6820
General Liability and Properly Insurance 4830
Communications 46840
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850
Equipment Maintenance 4210
Vehicle Expense 6920
Equipment Lease 6930
Technology 6940
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010
Dues/Subscriptions 7020
Client Assistance 7210
Equipment ($5,000 or more) 7310
Expendable Equipment 7320
Registration Fees 7410
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420
Training/Staiff Development 7430
Advertising 7450

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures

16

Total

Total Current Budget

Budget - Period Variance -

Orlginal Actual Original %

3.073,978 2,638,635 (435343) 86%
3.073.978 2,638,635 (435343) 86%
1,194,483 1,058,694 135,787 89%
340,741 302,293 38,449 89%
2,562 1.813 742 71%
296,068 260,234 35834 88%
37.417 20,482 16,935 55%
20,398 5,307 15091 26%
11,108 12,891 (1,783) 116%
17,324 9,950 7374 57%
4,527 1,891 2,637 42%
49,906 34,525 15,381 69%
132,088 141,049 (8,943) 107%
16,604 14,007 2,596 84%
22,510 23,301 {791) 104%
52,303 54,007 (1.704) 103%
16,124 12,036 4,088 75%
18,775 14,715 2,059 88%
54,254 62,787 (8,530) 11&%
7,435 4813 2,622 65%
20,643 13,151 7492 64%
11,433 7.047 4,386 62%
22,404 23,779 (1,375) 106%
650,757 470,199 180,558 72%
824 824 0 100%
23,585 17,732 5853 75%
14,666 10,506 4,159 72%
20,959 21,365 {406) 102%
1,000 995 5 100%
15,079 9,308 5771  62%
3073978 2,609.704 464,274 85%

0 28,931 28,931




Capital Area Community Actfion Agency
CSBG DRSF - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From Grant Inception Through 7/31/2021

CSBG DRSF
Total
Total Current Budget
Budget - Period Variance -
92% Original Actual Original %
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 1,299,999 725,047 (574,952) 56%
Total Revenue 1,299,999 725,047 {574,952} 56%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 4010 295,367 145,475 149,891 49%
Fringe 6110 85,597 42,159 43,438 49%
Staff Screenings 6180 178 573 (395) 322%
Indirect Costs 6210 69,183 34,093 35090 49%
Travel - In Area 6310 4,583 3,692 821 81%
Travel - Out of Area 6315 611 0 611 0%
Office Supplies 46410 0 5,988 {5.988) 100%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 1,500 19 581 61%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 250 55 195 20%
Conftractual Services/Professional 4710 46,111 8,069 38042 17%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 8,554 44.471 (35,915) 520%
Utiiities 4820 2,333 5,637 (3.303) 242%
General Liability and Property Insurance 4830 3,333 0 3333 0%
Communications 4840 10,500 12,933 (2,433) 123%
Repairs & Bidg Maintenance- Recurring 4850 2,250 3,116 (868) 138%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - 6855 250 384 (134) 154%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 6,989 900 6,089 13%
Vehicie Expense 46920 50,000 121 49879 0%
Equipment Lease 6930 1.000 1,014 (14) 101%
Technology 6940 3,065 2,372 692 77%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 0 40 (60) 100%
Client Assistance 7210 686,408 396,149 290,259 58%
Equipment ($5,000 or more) 7310 824 824 0 100%
Expendable Equipment 7320 11,11 5,336 5775 48%
Advertising 7450 _10.000 7,558 2,442 76%
Total Expenditures 1,299,999 721,896 578,103 56%

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures {0) 3,150 3,151

17



Capifal Area Community Acticn Agency
LIHEAP - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

LIHEAP
4/1/2017 - 9/30/2021

Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Travel - Out of Areq
Office Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities
General Liability and Properly Insurance
Communications
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recuring
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, ond Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Client Assistance
Equipment ($5,000 or mare)
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Training/Staff Development
Advertising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures

26%

4010

6010
6110
4180
6210
6310
6315
6410
6510
6600
6710
4810
6820
4830
4840
6850
6210
6920
6930
6940
7010
7020
7210
7310
7320
7410
7420
7430
7450

18

From Grant Inception through 7/31/2021

Total

Total Cunrent Budget

Budget - Period Variance -

Original Actual Original %

2,467,387 8,261,514 (1,205,873) 87%
9,467,387 8,261,514 (1,205,873} 87%
1,117,957 1,007,559 110,398 90%
319,882 289,349 30,514 90%
2,679 219 1,761  34%
279,598 248,732 30,866 89%
13,511 6,460 7.051 48%
8,926 674 8,252 8%
11,500 2175 2,325 80%
22,131 16,045 6,086 73%
5,686 3.194 2,492 56%
42,500 45,843 (3.343) 108%
109,245 128,648 (19,423) 118%
14,465 10,878 3,587 75%
15,550 17,925 (2,375) 115%
39.495 42,570 (3.075) 108%
15,568 11,203 4,365 72%
13,690 2,786 3904 71%
14,390 3.736 10,654 26%
7.475 4,136 3332 55%
21,651 12,327 9.324 57%
1,150 432 718 38%
975 175 800 18%
7,355,558 6,293,008 1,062,550 86%
1,237 1,237 0 100%
18,530 14,402 4,128 78%
6,400 2,470 3930 39%
3.138 280 2858 9%
2,000 0 2000 0%
2500 1526 974 61%
9,467,387 8,182,727 1,284,660 86%

0 78,787 78,787




Capital Area Communily Action Agency

LIHEAP CARES - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From Grant Inception Through 7/31/2021

LIHEAP CARES

Revenve
Government Contracts - STATE
Total Revenue

Expendifures
Sdlaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Office Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Rent/Space Cost
Communications
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Technology
Client Assistance
Equipment ($5,000 or more)
Expendable Equipment
Advertising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over [under] Expenditures

83%

4010

4010
4110
6180
6210
46310
6410
6510
6600
6710
6810
6840
6850
6710
6920
6940
7210
7310
7320
7450

19

Total

Total Cumrent Budget

Budget - Period Variance -

Original Actual __ Original %

1,677.633 479,441 (1,198,192} 29%
1,677.633 479.441 (1,198,192] 29%
190,333 52,601 137,732 28%
55,159 15,044 40,115  27%
480 301 179 63%
44,581 12,166 32415 27%
1,113 0 1,113 0%
2,800 1,571 1,229 56%
2,800 814 1,986 29%
700 0 700 0%
6,097 0 6,097 0%
7.700 0 7,700 0%
0 n {(71) 100%
4,194 0 4,194 0%
0 900 (700) 100%
1,400 0 1,400 0%
4,613 0 4,613 0%
1,342,298 394,282 948,016 29%
1.237 1,237 0 100%
8.231 0 8,231 0%
3897 504 3393 13%
1,677,633 479,489 1,198,144 29%

0 (49) (49)



Capital Area Communily Action Agency
WAP - Statement of Revenves and Expenditures
From Grant Inception Through 7/31/2021

WAP
10/1/2017 - 9/30/2021

Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Areq
Office Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities
General Liability and Property Insurance
Communications
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Client Assistance
Equipment ($5,000 or more)
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Advertising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures

6%

4010

6010
6110
6180
6210
46310
6410
6510
6600
6710
6810
6820
6830
6840
6850
6710
6920
46930
6940
7010
7020
7210
7310
7320
7410
7420
7450

1]

Total

Total Current Budget

Budget - Perlod Variance -

Original Actual Original %

2,284,459 1,146,351 (1,138,108) 50%
2,284,459 1,144,351 (1.138.108) 50%
320,116 296,712 23,404 93%
21,294 85,195 4,099 93%
200 0 200 0%
81,6%0 72,869 8,821 8%%
17,000 10,771 6,229 63%
4,000 3.819 181 95%
1,500 1,518 {18) 101%
900 583 317 65%
23,314 5,541 17.773 24%
16,600 17,724 (1.124) 107%
4,000 3.667 333 92%
41,628 26,463 15,166 64%
8,900 9,552 (652) 107%
7.650 3,102 4,548 41%
2,950 3,098 {148) 105%
18,000 15,491 2,509 86%
1,200 1,337 {(137) 111%
850 439 411 52%
1,350 1,089 261 81%
15,500 5,975 9.525 39%
1,586,488 560,864 1,025,624 35%
1,649 1,099 550 &7%
5,000 3,560 1,440 71%
2,452 2,476 (24) 101%
29,327 15,080 14,247 51%
900 788 112 88%
2,284,459 1,148,812 1,135,646 50%

0 (2461)  (246))



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Head Start - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Ten Months Ended 7/31/2021

Head Start

Revenue

Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT

Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Office Supplies
Program Supplies
Classroom Supplies
Kitchen Supplies
Medical/Dental Supplies
Coples/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Coenfractual Services/Professional

Contractval Services = Health/Disabilities

Rent/Space Cost
Utilities

General liability and Property Insurance

Communications

Repalrs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecuring

Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Special Events
Equipment {$5,000 or more}
Expendable Equipment
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Training/Staff Development
Advisory/Board Member Expenses
Advertising
Parent Activities
Raw Food Cost

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures

83%

4000

4010
6110
6180
6210
6310
6410
6415
6420
6430
46440
6510
4600
6710
6715
6810
6820
6830
6840
4850
6855
6910
6920
6230
6740
7010
7020
7110
7310
7320
7420
7430
7440
7450
7460
7510

21

Total

Total Current Budget

Budget - Year Variance -

Original Actuadl Orlm %

3740116 2509074 (831.042) 78%
3,740,116 2909074 (831,042) 78%
1,804,242 1,407,364 396,878 78%
522,870 407,855 115015 78%
2,500 919 1.581 37%
422,606 329.823 92,783 78%
4,000 1,806 2,194  45%
7.500 7.298 202 97%
26,935 17,463 92472 65%
44,847 6,980 37867 16%
7.015 73 6,942 1%
500 895 (395) 179%
20,000 10,657 9,343 53%
1,500 1,409 ?1 94%
31,000 12,302 18,699 40%
159,139 148,438 10,501 93%
207,589 158,566 49,023 76%
84,335 69.214 15121 82%
28,000 19.166 8834 68%
53,723 45,185 8,538 84%
96,000 109,060 (13,060) 114%
33,772 35,423 {1,651) 105%
18,000 14,705 3295 82%
30,000 18,892 11,108  63%
2,600 4,372 5228 46%
10,545 9.268 1.277 88%
2,500 1.017 1483 41%
2,600 8,303 (5.703) 319%
2,000 0 2,000 0%
7.6%6 71.696 0 100%
5,000 7,908 (2,908) 158%
500 3,932 (3.432) 786%
43,163 17.111 26,052 40%
2,500 ¢ 2,500 0%
4,000 5,531 {1,531) 138%
1,200 0] 1,200 0%
42,739 20,342 22,397 48%
3740116 2,909,171 830,945 78%

0 (97) (27)



%0T 961°001 %08 6PLTLY SPE'TLS

998’81l AS/AdA

89G'95¢E SNUBASY pPUIy-U|

- §}J0ld IO} JON J8Y|O - sjubiD

GCL'9E 0207 - SIORAIUOD) LUSWUIBAOD

% Buluppwiay Bujupway % AlA diA PapasN |pjo) 92in0s Y2PoW

LZ0Z ‘L€ AInr Buipug yjuow sy 104
sjuswalnbay YajoW SIN Upjs ppaH
*2u) ‘Asuaby uoloy Apunwiwo? pary [pidpD



QZ'COP'0l  UouoDsUDI]

ATNC “§3A4dNS IDONYNIINIVN DNIAINE * LPEFE040L0E 1284 T2 56 Lgoe/ /L [AsT4 0SB ¥901 SIMOT
ATNC “S3ATH4NS ADNYNAINIYW ONIQTING ‘L¥ZFe040L0E1Z84 €861 leoe/1/L 052 0589 ¥90L SaIMOT
AT "S3NddNS IONYNILNIYIN ONIC1ING ‘' LYZPBO&0L0S LZ8# 66778 Lzoe/L /L 052 0589 #9201 SIMON
AN *SANAdNS IONYNIAINIYW DNITING ‘ L¥ZFR040L0E1Z8#% 9871 L Leog/1/ 2 0s¢ 0S89 F90L SIMON
ANOD TVOD INO TALOH LZ0Z/1Z/L 'WSIA "HALNTD WIL '00L9# CO'0LT'S 20T/ Lefs 000 0g¥s #901 DO ADOINVE
SH CA3ANI 'LZ0Z/ L2/ “WSIA 4138 NOLITONIS YNIN ‘99824 |S'TLET  |1TOT/LT/2 T4 0S¥L ¥P0L DO ADOOINYH
SAAYD ADVY "LTOT/LT/L 'YSIA 4135 NOLITONIS ¥NIN ‘99E/# 00487 1202722/ T4 0Lg? ¥9CL DO ADODINVH
d3AIVAL QAANTTR "LZAT/LT/L WSIA "AYYHSTA NILSINY ‘SOEL# 00'621 KASTAFTATA gege OEvL v90L DD ADOINVE
"HLSIOFA WOD INO "LZOZ/LT/L "VSIA "AQAVHSIY NILSIHNY 'COEL# 00'ST9 \goe/icis 314 0EVL ¥90L DD ADODINVE
AFTANYHAOOD 120/ LT/ L "VSIA "QAVHSIY NILSINY ‘€0E/# 00°01LT KA AT E AN T4 OErL ¥901 DD ADOINVE
N2/ 42/ L "YSIA "QEVHSTE NOSI OV NILSIIY ‘E0EZ# 0002 FArAF AN §6¢ OF6e9? #9001 D2 ADODINVE

INO WV TYLNTY 1202/ LT/2 "WSIA 'SIWYT THHAVA "99rr# 09 PEE AT AF AV T4 CEVL 901 DD ADOINVH
VOO ANQ "“ONINAVL *LEOZ/ L2/ “VSIA "STWVI TTHaVA ‘99FF# 00T L \20elie/s T4 0E¥L #9201 DD ADOINVE
WO INO VAW 'LZOT/ LT/ L "WSIA 'SAWVT 1388V ‘99 # /2'EE leog/ieie 5174 QE¥L ¥90L D2 IDOINVYH
VOO INQ VAW “LE0Z/ L8/ L 'WSIA "SAWVYT 1338V ‘991 # 22'TT Lgoz/iz/L 4 0ersL ¥90L D2 ADOINYH
WOD INO “TVAW "1Z0Z/ LT/ L 'VSIA "SSIWYT T3V 9977 # 2602 120/ LT/t 474 0ekL #9011 DD ADODINVH
WOD INO “TVIW "LTOT/ LT/ L 'VSIA "SAWVT 13H8YA '99F v # 8T \20zT/LTiL 5°r4 0EFL ¥901 DD ADCINYH
WOD INC VAW “LZ0Z/ L8/ L 'YSIA “STNVT TIAVA 99774 9521 120/ LT/L 174 0ErL #9901 DD ADOINVH
YOO INO VAW '1202/ L2/ £ YSIA "SAWYT 1344vQA 997 ¥ # 00°0L \20e/iTis T4 0ErL ¥901 D2 JDODNVH
WOD INC "IVIW “LZOE/LT/L "YSIA 'STWVT 13HAVA 994 4 \g0c/Lels g5 0€kL #9010 DD ADODINYH
TYOD INO "IVIW 20/ LT/ L "VSIA 'STWYT 13I8V '99%F# ¥L'P KA AFEAT §5¢ 0E¥L P01 DD ADOONYH
IWOD ANO "FLOH "LZOZ/ LT/ L YSIA 'STWYT 13¥YVQ '99FF# 0S°0L9 leQe/ el §5¢C 0ErL PPOL DD ADOINYH
WOD INQ "SYD “LE0Z/LZ/L "VSIA ‘STWYT TINAVA '99pF# (OEY \e0g/Le/s 8¢ 0ErL F90L DD NDOINVH
OO INQ "SVD 'LE0T/LZ/L VSIA "STWVT 1AYA '99FF# G2 9E \Z0T/Lels LT A OErL ¥90L DO ADODINYH
NCILHI¥DSANS WOQOZ 'LT0Z/ L2/ 2 “WSIA "STWYT 1343V A ‘P9rr# 06661 (kderdFrAVd 4 0204 ¥R0OL DO ADODNVH
Y3 8O4 STHIL ' LZOT/ LT/ L "WSIA 'STWVT TAMAVYQA '99pF# COERS leog/sels gee 0c6? 901 DD ADODINVH
F1DIHIAA SH 'SV “LZOT L2/ L “YSIA ‘SSWYT T3NVQA '99FF# 0QSt 120z/Le/L 6T 0Z69 Y901 DD ADOINVH
FIDIHIA SH SVYD LZ0T/LT/L "WSIA "SANYT 138VA '99FF# FETF \e0e/Lels gec 0249 v90L DD ADODINVH
FIDIHIA SH 'SVD "LZ0Z/ £Z/L "WSIA 'SANYT 1333V "99FF# 05°8E KA TAIAFA e 02469 ¥901 DD ADODINVH
uoldissaq uo)obsuni] sasuadxg apQ apon  Ipon IPod al lopuap

aAjday3 Auayoy 19 puny
LZ0Z AT 5850Y24ng PIBD YPeIS HBIS POSH

3



HANCOCK

£5Y Visa BusinessCard
[y 5"1'
= WHITNEY Statement of Account
tssusd by Hancook Whitney Bank
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70181-1750
o MEMO STATEMENT
g Account Number
g
£ Statement Date
i ]]IHIIII!"llll"lllIlllllllllllll"lI"l""lllll"llll"lllll‘ 07-27-21
g DARREL JAMES ®*#NOOOKS0Y
ot CAPITAL AREA CAA
g 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301 -2728 '\/\
av
STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and maoney. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com,

TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Transaction Desoription Amount .
07-02 08-30 24602161162100874565708 5542 GATE 1194 QB0 TALLAHASSEE FL v WM42.3457
07-05 07-02  24226381184001007732745 5411 WAL-MART #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL M314.82,
07-07 07-06  24011341187000046020907 4814 ZOOM.US B88-799-0666 WWW.ZOOM.US CA . M120.90}
07-15 07-13  24602181195100609785040 5542 QATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL W M45.00
0716 07-14  24755421196171980826526 3504 HILTON ADVPURGHE002367113 MEMPHIS TN o~ MB70.60
1008693362 ARRIVAL: 07-13-21 /
07-19 07-16  24071341167000036538687 4789 TURO ING.* TRIP JUL 21 HTTPSTURO.COM GA 1334 6OV
0720 07-19  24445001201000B40026355 5532 DISCOUNT-TIRE-CO FLT-01 TALLAHASSEE Fi_ M843.00 4
07-21 07-18  24602161201100310035686 5842 GATE 1194 QB0 TALLAHASSEE Fi. iy‘aa.se v
07-22 07-21  24427331202720203538866 5814 MCDONALD'S F32610 GAINESVILLE FL. VTRV
07-22 07-21  24137461203001383082017 5012 CVE/PHARMACY #04181 TAMPA L v 43007
07-22 07-21  24493881202286204300278 5400 18 FOOD MART ING TAMPA FL. »H410.00 /
07-23 07-22  24013381203003544102534 5812 TROPICAL SMOOTHIE CAFE FL. TAMPA FL 2874
07-23 07-22  24137461203100430787492 5813 TST" THE PINT AND BREW TA TAMPA FL 22 22
07-26 07-23  74755421205162058265408 9635 HILTON TAMPA DOWNTOWN 818-2043000 FL B70.49¢cr
833708 ARRIVAL: 07-21-21 ]
07-26 07-23  24040481205200089100443 5814 ZAXBY'S BROOKSVILLE FL / 2.584"
07-26 07-26  24137481206001126102269 6812 TST* HOBBIT AMERICAN GRIL TALLAHASSEE FL G20
07-26 07-22  24000971204019501180861 5812 JERK HUT JAMAICAN GRIL 81 8-9775777 FL v ,m’aa.zr»/
07-26 07-23  24802161205100152648012 5542 CHEVRON 0801620 TALLAHASSEE FL o MBB.7
07-26 07-23  24184071204687000623148 5542 WAWA STORE 51500051540 TAMPA FL v Me2.01v”,
07-26 07-23  24755421205162056263721 8536 HILTON TAMPA DOWNTOWN TAMPA Fl. \- 112,00,
833708 ARRIVAL: 07-21-21 ;
07-28 07-28  24755421205152058265106 3635 HILTON TAMPA DOWNYOWN 813-2043000 FL ViI670.49:"
883708 ARRIVAL: 07-21-21
STATEMENT DATE AOOOUNNUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
07-27-21 T AR
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 3,490.28
NEW CASH ADVANCES o0
Toll Frea 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 9200
STATEMENT TOTAL 2,819.78
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 5,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 2

24




- %‘;’f‘g % 1(\}1(}3: % Visa BusinessCard
. Statement of Account

lasued by Hancock Whitmey Bank
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 81750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

ol MEMO STATEMENT
§- Account Number
g ———"
§ Statement Date
g l|IuI|Ill|all"'lIlnnl:"hl”'"lln[l"||||||"||]|||||"m 07-27-21
I KRISTIN JACKSON *xNOODBYRY
S CAPITAL AREA CAA
£ 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301-2728 %

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money, Automatically, For hassle-free detalls and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number MCC Trangsaation Deacription Amount
068-30 08-29 24402151180637747424353 5318 MULTIPLOTTR.COM MULTIFLOTTR.C MD M20,00* <
07-15 07-14 244092161195000011898143 8289 OCCORT CCCRT.ORG FL M625.00 5./
07-22 07-21 24717051202272027288727 8220 UF IFAS LEON GOUNTY EXT TALLAHASSEE FL M210.00 ~
07-27 07-26 24760621208300000228319 7289 FELDESMAN TUCKER LEIFER F 202-4682960 DC M175.00,,. "
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
07-27-21 L
NEW PURGCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,030.00
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 40
STATEMENT TOTAL  1.030.00
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00
PAGE 1 OF 2

15




o =

W\ %%II\IT gg ]C?,I‘;: " Visa BusinessCard
o ' Statement of Account
4 lesued by Hanoook Whitney Bank
HANGOGK WHITNEY BANK . 7/‘
PO BOX 61750 ¢ 17
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750 y
i MEMO STATEMENT
é Account Number
2 g =
g Staternent Date
g 'l[l'"'lll|'II"II'"lll||'III'"I""I'f"IIH"""""l“"!I 07-27-21
§ NINA SINGLETON £ANODOY7HE
5 CAPITAL AREA CAA
2 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301-2720
STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money, Automafically. For hassle-free detafls and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL -

Post Trans

Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Transaetion Description
WAL-MART #4520 TALLAHASSEE Fi.

Amount
MES0.00 f7

06-20 08-28 24228381180400007415157 5411
07-01 06-280 24892161181100820210865 5960 INDEED 203-564-2400 CT [ at v 4 ME600.06
07-05 07-02 24692161184100363840802 5952 INDEED 203-564-2400 T M45.647
07-06 07-05 24602181187100369074057 5960 INDEED 203-564-2400 CT MS500.36#"
07-09 07-07 24802161189100014120683 5050 INDEED 203-564-2400 CT Sl M502.37/
o7-12 07-10 24802161192100243760245 5960 INDEED 203-564-2400CT o MB1 5.2?’
07-156 07-13  248921611951003746884302 73711  IN *OPTAMARK LLC 508-3505745 MA MTSD:OO"‘
07-16 07-14  248921611958100188408707 5069 INDEED 203-564-2400 CT M514.87 /
07-19 07-18  24493981200400865000498 5841 ACADEMY SPORTS #112 TALLAHASSEE FL MB@.QB/
07-20 07-18 24602161200100263470206 58689 INDEED 203-564-2400 OT M5Dﬁ_38/
07-22 07-21  24431061202700811830703 8399 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL M25.06*"
07-22 (720 24692161202100706672445 7311 IN *OPTAMARK LLC 508-3695745 MA B ¢ M48R.00 7
1
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
07-27-21 Y e
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 4,968.93
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Fres 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL  4,968.83
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
GREDIT LIMIT 11,000.00

PAGE 10F 2

26




7/27/21 VISA RECONCILIATION

A B C D E F G H I )
1 Vendor Fund | G/L | Actlvity | Location | Category | Amount |Tax-9990 Allocation
2 [Optamark | 1064{6510] $ 4890075 - |$ 489.00 [$ 489.007
3 |indeed 1064 7450 $ 47034 § - 5 47038
4 |indeed 1064|7450 $ 50237|8 - |$ 50237
5 [indeed 1064|7450 $ 515278 - |$ 51527 )
6 |Indeed 1064| 7450 $ 51487(|$ - |$ SUAST—
7 lindeed 1064 7450 S 36966 $§ - S 369.6€$ 2,372.51;5
8 |FDLE 3366|6180 5 25008 - |$§ 2500 00t
9 |Academy Sports | 3366|7320 S 8998 |§ - S 89988 89.984
10 [Indeed 3366|7450 $ 45845 - |$ 4564
11Jindeed | 7450 | $ 50006 |$ - |5 50006
12 Jindaed 855 7450 5om@s -5 o
13 |Optamark 3366 7450 § 54750 § - § 54750 § 112322
14 [Optamark 3368 7450 $ 18250 § - § 18250 S 18250
15 |Indeed 3465 7450 $ 13672 § - 5 13672 $ 13672
16 |Walmart 6115|7210 $ 550008 - |$ 55000|$% 550.00
17 S -
18 |TOTAL DUE: $ 447993 |$ - |[$4,968.93 $ 4,968.93
18] -
20 |7/5/21 tvaice
21 |7/8/21 Invoice
22 |7/18/21 Invoice

27



H J;Li I}I g 0O giyf Visa BusinessCard
5 W N Statement of Accournit
Issued by Hencook Whitney Bank

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW QRLEANS LA 70161-1750

B MEMO STATEMENT
g Agccount Number

g

& Statement Date

§. bWlJlsBpa[udsfed Tl ol i Uil iffihn 07-27-21

- | RN R R H L | i

§ TIM CENTER *:NODOU53 5

= CAPITAL AREA CAA

8 308 OFFICE PLAZA DR

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301-2729

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Date _Reforenze Number MGC_ Transaction Description - Amount
07-13 07-12  24043001194634001158383 3001 AMERICAN AIRD012187741413 FORT WORTH TX M270.80 -
TIMOTHY CENTER DEPARTURE: 08-23-21
TLH MQ C CLT AA © BOS AA C DCA
07-19 07-16  24043001197700798192880 5734 ADOBE AGROPRO SUBS 408-536-6000 CA, Mi4.00 >
07-20 07-18  74431051200786603388011 7011 THE BREAKERS HOTEL 5616558661 FL M275.00cr
07-20 (07-19  24707B01200027016687047 7398 HAPPY DIY SHOP CRAWFORDVILLE FL M235.40 "
07-20 07-19  24013391200003062471834 4900 TALQUIN ELECTRIC COOPERAT 850-8277851 FL N285.00
07-20 07-18  24011841200000048458387 4814 ZOOM.US B38-798-98656 WWW,ZOOM.US CA M288.80
07-22 07-21  247564212081220874045685 7399 HILTON TAMPA DOWNTOWN COH 813-2043000 FL H S M3,270,00 ~~
07-28 07-22 24502181204100300736484 5088 QAN BE58TALLHDEMOCCIRG B88-426-04¢91 IN MEE.58
o™
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
07-27-21
NEW PURGHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 4,541.77
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 DS CLEHL Y
STATEMENT TOTAL  4,266.77
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LiMIT 22,000.00
PAGE 10F 2

18




F-28 4

LouWES PROS Lowe'sForPros Loyaity" Members can get

0% INTEREST
FOR GO DAYS"

[_"_Eufz'_"ﬁ] APRDS

08 4567 890123 4
Dl

COMBANY |

ML A B VAT REE

Offer is available on purchases made at least 5 business days after you become o Lowe's For Pros
Loyaity Member with your card registered/enrolled in your Lowe's For Pros Account.

Learn more at Lowes.com/ProCreditOffer.

4 oyalty program subject to Loyalty Terms & Conditions. Details at Lowes.com/ifpterms.
“Offer subject to credit approval. For details, see disclosure siip ot store ot visit Lowes.com/credit.

L T ® * CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION Visit us at www lowes.com/cradit
owes” Business w Customer Sarvice: 1-800-444-1408

Advantage

Summary of Account Activity Payment Infermation
Pravious Balance $986.90| |New Balance $738.80
- Payments $086,00| |Total Minimumn Payment Due $31.00
- Qther Cradits $0.00| |Payment Due Dale 08/28/2021
+ Purchases/Debits $738.80
+ Fees Charged §0.00
+ Interest Charged 50.00
[New Balance 573880
Cradit Limit $11,000.00
Available Credit $10,281.00
Statement Closing Date fs/o2/e01
Days in Billing Cycle 3
Transattion Summary
Tran Date Post Date Refersnce Numbet/ Description of Transaction or Credit Amount
Invoice Number
07/06 D7 /8 67241 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $19373
07108 07/09 67081 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $37.99 -
07/14 o714 29603 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL $507.08}
07N G 07116 PAYMENT - THANK YOU ($936.90)
Interest Charge Calculation
Your Annual Percenlage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.
Expiration Annual Balance Subject intarest Balance
Type of Balance Date Percentage Rate  To Interest Rate Charge Method
Regular Purchases NA 21.99% $0.00 $0.00 2D

g4l

CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account information log on to www lowes.com/credit. This account is not registered. The

authentication code is: EBTT042, or call toll-free 1-800-444-1408.
PAYMENT DUE BY 5 P.M. (ET) ON THE DUE DATE.

NOTICE: We may convert your payment into an slactronic debit. Ses reverse for dstails, Billing Rights information and other
important information

7009 QD07 YHEB 1 7 2 Zioaoz PABE } of 5 9796 BDLL BSEB QLOU7IOY 230261

29



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT
SEPTEMBER 2021

Administrative
e COVID-19 policies require a signed declaration and copy ot your vaccination card.
Masking is relaxed with proof of vaccination. Guests are temperature checked and
masked. Monitoring new federal rules on employers over 100 employees for mandatory
vaccination and testing.
¢ Payroll Protection Program loan was forgiven. The loan was for $721,000. Unused funds
will help secure a reserve account to ensure cash flow and there will be an investment
strategy.
e Appraisals of office space will help with rent adjustments for Holdings.
Impact: Better benefits for staff. Better fiscal accountability.

Programmatic
e Disaster Recovery Support Grant — Working on Stage 3 grant budget and spending down
Stage 2 funding before the end of the month,
¢ Continuing work with ECHO on development of an Employer Resource Network to
support employees needing assistance beyond the workplace.
¢ Continue with monthly Head Start management calls with Region IV HHS Office
Specialist.
¢ Head Start continues to work through closures of classrooms and centers with the
Department of Health regarding any COVID issues.
Impact: Redesigning entitlement programs toward more independency services.

Communications and Qutreach
Maintain regular meeting schedule with Jim McShane, CareerSource Capital Region.
Participated in FACA Board of Directors and Executive Committee Meetings.
s Participated in UPHS Advocacy Committee, Board meetings and Annual Meeting.
¢ Attended the aha! Process Poverty Conference with a presentation with ECHO on
employer outreach efforts.
Impact: Developing the infrastructure necessary to support the Agency mission

Resource Development
o Kenneth Taite, Haggai Construction General Contractor, is working on the Franklin Head
Start renovation of the Van Johnson Complex wing,. Franklin Head Start will operate
from the 6™ Street Recreation Center while renovations are completed.
Impact: Broaden the community network supporting the Agency efforts and services.

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
www. CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org urti'rso PARTNERS

fir HUMAN SERVICES
Weice [ Human Seevicer

Way £

United Way of the Blg Bend

kL



QOut of Office
¢ September — 23-24 — PTO — Orlando
e October 19-22 — FACA Board Meeting and Leadership Conference — Ft.
Lauderdale
e November 11-12 — Leadership Florida Annual Meeting - Hollywood

M



psis|dwon

VIN

Bulogy up

“Ajunwiwo? sy Ul jsasaul pue sdnoif

Jofew woyy diysiequisw Buluiews. sy ‘¢ pue (saAnejuasaidal
J12y} Jo) s[e1oio pajos|e [e00] pAIY-auQ 'z JAJunwiwod
8OdUI-MO| 81y} JO SaAlejussaldal pajosias-A|edeloowap

PlIY} suo Jsed| 1y *| 19)SOY pieog pue smejAg spleog s o)
Buipjodoe oy (9GS0 ) ueID Yo0|g 9o1SS AUNWILIOD SU) LIIM
aoueldwod Ul painjonuys si pieoq Bujuienob s,uoneziuebio ey |

'S

pajeidwon

[eaciddy
pieog spasN
Leoc/ve/e

Aljenuuy

‘pleoq BUlUIaAO
8y} yim areys o} 10030 Bunelado JoyD ayj 0} melasl Joy
Yjuow Jayjo Aians spodel pejepdn apincid siebeueuw Juawpedep
3| "ue|d uoloy Ajlunwwo) ay}) U papnjoui seibsjens
U0 $S999Ns U0 salepdn [enuue aA1993l [im preod Buiulanob ay |

14 4

HOYVIN

Lcoc/LiLL

Buiob up

‘Jels
Uo Jauteu} 1o 1auiel} YINOY payiuag ayi Aq peubis ueld uojoy
Aunwwo) aaey pue aiep ‘sje|dwoo |im uoneziuebio ay |

L 4

L2e0g/LiLL

Buob up

‘ug|d uoioy
Aunwwoy ayy ubis pue ajep ‘eyedwoo [Im uoneziuebio ay |

(44

ajeidwon

VIN

Bulogy up

"sjeays ui ubis ela sapiAloe sy jo poddns Ul paziiqow
SINOY pue S199JUN|OA JO JaqunU Su) Sjusnoop uopeziueblo ay |

ve

sla|dwon

VIN

Buiosy up

'SI8)JO Ajusund
Aouabe ayy swieiBoud Jo 1S € sapiroid spsqam Sy "a)ISqem ay)
BlA 92USpisal AJUNWLICD 9y} 0} SajedIunwoD uonezivebio sy |

£c

ae|dwion

VIN

Buiog up

“SNOW Pue suawealbe Aq
eaJe ay] uiym suoneziuebio Apaaod-jue Jayo yum AJuniuwioo
ay} ssouoe sdiysieuped pajensuowsap sey uonezuebio ay|

(4

al9|dwon

VIN

Buiob up

EIET
Buleq aue siowo)sno ||am Moy auLLRIEP O} ABAINS UORISE)SIeS
Jalwiolsno B ypm Jswojsnd Yoea sapinoid uoneziuebio ay|

aedwon

VIN

BuoB up

*J0J08s 8Ul0dUl MO| S} JO Slaquisw
Buimoys 1a)sos e ypm Q3 apiacid |m uoneziuebio oy

AYUYNNVT

peojdn

epuaby
pieogq

‘basg

uonduasaq

Quow
Bunsaw pieog

LIVaa

LIVAId

32



‘any jo .
VN Buobuo sAep 09 ulyim uonejusuo aakojdws mau e ul sajedionied yers ||y 8L
‘slospuadns Jiay) AG sashojdwe jo uonenjeas .
VN UieliEn uagum Jenbal 1oy soejd ur Aajod e sey uogeziueblo sy | 94
“Jeah Jepusjes Aaad uiyym uonesuadLuod 1010911 .
VN AUy 8ANN2ax3/0 3D sonoidde pue smalasi pJeoq Buiuisaoh ey 5L
MeInoy "JeaA JEpUIED UY2ea UIUIM JOJ0aIK] SARND8XI/0TD
pajiduIog PiE0g SPOSN Aenuuy ay} Jo |esieidde asuewioped e ﬂ.oz.ucou Emon mEEm>om a8yl vl AV
L 20e/Se/s
‘sobueyo
VIN ureuep wawhojdwa Jo paiijou ale yejs |[e HoogpueH akodwzgy| 2z
8y} jo Adoo e yum saalkojdwe mau e sepinosd uojeziuebio ay )
leaciddy .
pojeIdwon pIEOg SpeeN Ajenuuy syuow gz} 3sed ayy uiym ueid oibajens sy Jo sjeob ay) Bupssw 59
ssaJboud uo (s)ejepdn ue peniedal sey pieoq Buluianob ay |
L 20Z/¥E/E
] ‘Bugasw pleog Jenbal yors Je spodal
g PIECY SPeeN UIEIEN aewweiboid saneD8l .u._mon Buiuianob s,uoneziuebio ay | 6's
T4 Tl
‘pajess Buiaqg
pajajdwon V/N ulelIey 10 syjuow g ulym sisquiawl pieoq Buiuianob Joj uoneyusus| g
paainonis e apiaold 0} ssasoud e sey uoneziueblo ay |
"'sMejAq s)l Ul IO Jos
pajajdwon V/N uiejuIei Se $2IoUBdBA pleoq sl pue sjuswsinbal wnionb pue Aouenbayy| g¢
8y} Ylim 2oueploooe Ul sjaatl pleoq Bulwsaoh s,uoneziuefio ay|
"UONJO9[OS JNJRII0WSP JUSLINIoP
0] ainpasoud Buipnjoul smejfq ayj o} Buipioosoe siequuawl .
PajaiduIo) VN Buiog uo piE0g SWOodU-MO| 10} $59204d UQD9[ES JJRI20WBp B JUaWnoop ¢s
}ey) sainpsaosoid uspum sey pleoq Buiiaaod suoneziuetio ay|
peojdn epuaby baig uonduassq #'PIS Yuopw
pieog ‘Bap Sunsey pieog
14vdad 1aviaa 14vdd

a3



ANODM "awin uo pajejduios ale .
lcoc/ac/e M 'a sbBuipjoyyum jjoihed o) pejeras sjuswAed pue sbuly peainbel ||y g8
‘papiacid
aq |Im Hodal [e1sueuy ay) Jo s81dod pue uopisod [eloueul
Jo Juswiale)snssys aduejeg "z pue ‘weiboid Aq pazuobales .
be0e/GLiLL Auop ‘lenjoe 0} Jobpnq sasedwon Jey) sainyipuadxe pue enueasl L8
uo Jodal apim-uoneziuebiQ | :Buimojjoy sy} spnjoul 1ey) Bunesw
Jejnbai yoes je spodal [eioueuy saaleoel preoq Buiuiaaoch ay |
"M3IAS] 10} pIeoq Buluiaaob ay) ]
heOerSi/LL AIEDITY 0] 3jgejieae apew pue Ajjenuue pajeidwod s1 g8 WI0J S| aul o8 H3gW31d3s
‘ueld uoneooje
palgidwon Lzoz/ezil Alenuuy 1500 uspum e ybnouyy Jo ue|d ajel 1$02 paapul ue ybnosyy| zig
S)S09 paleys s8jeoso||e } MOy SjuaLIN2op ucneziueblo ay |
eAoiddy ‘precq ay) Aq Jpne auy; jo [eacidde sy j0aysl
pajaidwosn|  pieog spasN Alenuuy pJeoq ayj Aq Jip U jo| U3 108 g
o} Jipne ay) sjdeode pue saAIs0al Ajlewno) preoq Buitusach ay ],
Leoe/sell
alajdwo Allenuu pieog :
peiel 0 bcoe/8e/L I Y Buiusenob ay} o} ypne ay) sussaid Joypne suoneziuebio ay ) €8
[eAosddy 193)J21 Jm SJNUIW pieoq pue Em_ao._nn_w_ﬂzwwﬂwww MMWH%O_._A“
pajeIdwo) pieog spesN Anenuuy Buiusenoh o._.= 99? passalppe u:m.:o_ﬁn_cmw_o oy} Aq possosse ¢ ATnr
be0e/8e/L u9aq aaey Jipne [enuue sJeeh Joud sy woly sbulpul |1y
JBDA | JO swelaLll
pajejdwo) L20c/8e/L Alenuuy Pajolie SU} UIYIm PSjunoddy dliqnd paliue) e Aq pajejdwod sif  |'g INNr
(suswale)s [eloueuly pa)ipne Jo) Jpne |enuue s uoneziueblo ey
‘sjeusiew Buiuen
[eaocuddy . d
o101dwon pIEOg SPOBN weuEN pue epuafie ue paai@oal ‘sjeays Ul ubis 9l3dwod |m sjuedesipe 61
P T I "siseq Bujobuo ue uo (yNOY Buipnjow} Buluienuawdojaasp
l20c/8ery JEIS S|gR|IeAR Sa)ELU JO $1onpUod ucyeziuebio ay|
peojdn epuaby "baty uonduosaq #°PIS tuop
pieog ‘610 Bunaoy pieog
LAvVda LAvaa LIVad

M



Llinans|

T20Z Azenuep

"salwiodine apim-uoneziuebio pue soydeiBowap Jusio syoayal

VIN Alenuuy )l pue ‘podey ejep (Aoaung gi) Aoaing uohewlol (99SD) WelD|  #6
3o0Ig 801G AJlunwiwo)) [enuue sy spwgns uoneziueblo ay |
"spodal pue s9]0uU ‘sejnuiw BIA paynuapl sjuswaaoldwl
pue sjuswisnipe ‘sweiboid |euonelado pue sswoono .
Le0z/stivL Aenuuy s Aouabe ay) Jo sisAjeue ue ‘syjuow z| 1sed ay) uiypm uoloe Jo €6
mainal Joj preoq Buiuiaaob ay) o} pajuasaid sey uoneziuebio sy
‘9Seq
Y/N uleje ejep Aousbe ay) ela sswodno Ajunwwod Jo jpue ‘Aousbe ‘Alwuey| z's
3oel] 0} a%eld u) SwajsAs 1o wejshs e sey uogeziuebio ay|
‘usg)
VIN BuioBuQ MaN HYHS si Buisn Ajuains g1 Aouabe ay) aseq ejep ay| ‘aseq e
BJEp 2SNoY Ul BiA dAI1923) SISWO0)SND s8diAIes pue soiydelbowap
el podal pue yoely 0} aoeid ul swa)sAs sey uoneziuebio ay|
BIE ‘uondNLgsap pue .
h20z/stil IEUIEn uoljuejel piodal Joy aseyd ul Aoijod uspum e sey uoneziueblo ay | ele
Emom‘.wﬂ_wwm Aenuuy ebang 68
apim-uoneziuebio ue seacidde Ajjenuue pieoq Guiulaaob ay |
L 202Z/82/6
peojdn epusby *baid uondusse( #'PI1s Yjuoly
pleog ‘Bap Buneay pieoy
1AVAa 1Avdda LIvada

a5



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
COO Summary of Programs
For the Month Ended 8/31/2021

Getting Staying Emergency
PROGRAMS: Ahead Ahead Services WAP Contract 2017 - 2020
County Pa rtf;: };gan - Paﬁicctii;:n s Hoslze‘l::llds Prgiltle::ttse d In Progress | Completed
Calhoun 0 3 26 14 1 1
Franklin 12 4 19 9 3 2
Gadsden 0 0 20 19 2 11
Gulf 9 0 12 9 0 0
Jefferson 0 3 23 9 4 5
Leon Weds AM 10 10 88 72 3 67
Leon Weds PM 6 6
Leon Thurs PM 8 N/A
Liberty 6 0 6 8 1 0
Wakulla 0 0 7 12 0 8
TOTALS 51 26 201 152 14 94
Total FL Rebuild
Open Temporary
Open Cases Cases at | Waiting List | Housing
DISASTER RECOVERY 6/30/21 New Intake |Cases Closed 8/31/21 | for Review | Requests
Gulf 6 1 0 7 0 8
Franklin 35 1 6 30 2 4
Liberty 0 0 0 0 0 0
Calhoun 30 1 20 11 5 4
Gadsden 31 3 9 25 4 13
0 0 0 0 0 1
Wakulla 0 0 0 0 0 1
Total 102 6 35 73 11 31
Note: Jefferson County isn't covered in this grant. Leon County isn't being serviced at this time due to lack of disaster

recovery needs in the county.
TR s, - o

36




Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
COO Summary of Programs
For the Month Ended 8/31/2021

HEAD START
2021 - 2022 Enrollments Franklin Jefferson Mabry Royal South City Total
# of Students Enrolled @
8/31/2021 (Actually attended) 13 31 59 41 107 251
Funded Enrollment 37 32 64 57 188 378
Center Enrollment % 35.14% 96.88% 92.19% 71.93% 56.91% 66.40%

NOTES: See attached Family Community Engagement Manager report for additional information on enrollments.

éttendance

Funded Attendance (378 total¥) 65.17%
Actual Attendance (Based on 278 84.70%
enrollment)

In Compliance‘? Yes

B AR e ey T T = e

The agency funded attendance ls 378, however due to COVID the revmed fnnded attendanee is 278 This will be the funded enrollment
Luumher until January 2022 when HHS anticlpates it going back to the full enroliment.

;‘-__— ..... R

Disability Services
Students with IEP's 8
Students with Concerns 26
In Compliance? Yes

Per the 2016 Head Start ERSEA review protocol, programs are expected to reach the 10 percent requirement at any point
during the program year. For reviews occurring between October and December, the program must have reached 10 percent
at some time during the previous program year. For reviews occurring between January and September, the program must
have reached 10 percent at some time during the current program year.

37



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM
TO: TIM CENTER, CEO
FROM: Nina Self, COO
DATE: September 22, 2021
RE: Notes to August 2021 Program Reports

The following are notes to the COO Summary of Programs:
PROGRAMS

Emergency Services

During this fiscal year the agency was awarded funds through the LIHEAP CARES grant to provide
additional utility services to clients. This grant is non-recurring and expires on September 30, 2021,
Because of the large amount of funding left in that grant statewide, DEQ authorized a one-time
supplemental “Home Energy Benefit” for a maximum of $1,000 per household, for qualified applicants that
previously received LIHEAP Home Energy or Crisis benefits during the last twelve months. This benefit
was automatically applied to an applicant’s utility account in the form of a credit. The Emergency Services
team is working with all utility providers that serves our counties to ensure the applicants receive this credit
prior to the expiration of the funds.

Congress appropriated $638M for emergency water and wastewater assistance. Florida’s appropriation is
$75M. The funds will be administered through the Department of Economic Opportunity, just like the
CSBG, WAP and LIHEAP programs we already are funded for. The Low Income Household Water
Assistance Program (LIHWAP) will go through the same process as the Low Income Home Energy
Assistance Program (LIHEAP), via the Community Action Agency Network. Funds distribution timeline
is unknown at this time. LIHWAP funding must be expended by December 20, 2023.

Family Support Services

The fall Getting Ahead classes started in August with 51 total participants. We have the first class in Liberty
County. Participants in that class reside in a female transitional home. We also have our first class in Gulf
County with 9 participants. The plan is to have at least one class per county per year. Classes in January
2022 will include Wakulla and Gadsden counties which haven’t had a class since pre-COVID. All classes
are currently held in-person, not virtual. All four senior Case Managers are facilitating classes, and we have
three new employees in training to begin co-facilitating in January.

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 «

H 3
iy o-222.2043 iR )
) wwmm www. CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org paph L )85

a8



FSS staff have participated in a number of outreach events held the past two months. Most were community
events that provided resources to the residents. We participated by handing out agency information about
the assistance we provide.

Disaster Recovery

The Program Manager and one Case Manager resigned trom the Disaster Recovery team to relocate. The
remaining two Case Managers continue to work, with the assistance of CSBG Case Managers, to ensure
the program continues to provide service to the approved applicants. Phase 2 of the Disaster Recovery
program ends September 30, 2021, and any unspent funds won’t roll over into the next Phase. We have
provided DEO with a list of projects in process and the waiting list to anticipate and encumber expenses to
ensure the funds won’t be lost. We are also working in partnership with Rebuild Florida to provide
temporary housing for their clients that are having their homes replaced, refurbished or reconstructed. The
report submitted to DEO shows we will spend all of the program funds that were allotted to us in Phase 2.

We are in the process of developing the budget for Phase 3. Our allocation will be $1,306,062, which is
about the same as in the budget for this year. Phase 3 will end September 30, 2022 at which time the DRSF
Hurricane Michael funding will end, unless it is extended.

Head Start

The new school year has presented many challenges, but the Early Childhood Education team continues to
work hard to overcome them, Several teaching staff didn’t return this fall due to accepting other
promotional opportunities, but due to the reduced number of enrollments staffing worked out because of
fewer students enrolled. There have been several class closings because of COVID. We continue to follow
the guidelines of the County Health Departments, Department of Children and Families, Head Start
guidelines and the CDC for the latest and safest practices for young children.

The Family and Community Engagement team continues to recruit and enroll students throughout the
school year. The goal of Health and Human Services is for all programs to return to pre-pandemic
enrollment by January 2022. That will be 378 slots for us. We will be adding a second classroom to
Franklin County once the new facility is completed. This will allow us to enroll a maximum of 37 students
in Franklin County. We will decrease the number of slots in South City and Mabry to allow for the increase,
but our maximum will still be 378 students.

A detailed report from each department is provided in this package.

39



STAFFING

New Employees
Gloria Nelson, Case Manager, Wakulla County

Larry Simmons, Case Manager, Gadsden County
Mia Cummings, Teacher

Rose Carla Casseus, Teacher Assistant
Creshenda Jones, Teacher Assistant

Latisha Rolle, Teacher Assistant

Deborah Warner, Cook

Current Vacancies

Substitute Teachers (Leon County)
Family Advocate (South City)
Case Manager, Disaster Recovery

40



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM
TO: Tim Center
FROM: Venita Treadwell, Early Childhood Development Manager
RE: Board Report
DATE: September 8, 2021

All Head Start Center staff returned to school in August eager and hopeful to begin a new school
year. Pre-Service was conducted through ZOOM conferencing and ail presenters were
outstanding. Classrooms were cleaned and sanitized and curriculum materials were reviewed
and made available to all staff. Over the summer we lost four staff members to other
employment opportunities and relocation. South City opened with only 7 classrooms and this
made it possible to staff the Head Start centers.

When we returned to school, COVID did as well. [ regret to report that as this report is being
written, we have closures at Louise B. Royal Head Start, South City Head Start, and Mabry Head
Start. Franklin Head Start has just returned this week from quarantine and Jefferson is still
operating both of their classrooms. Record numbers of quarantine cases and positive cases in our
children stem from living in a home with a reported positive case of COVID. We are now seeing
cases where the children are positive and sick. We will continue to follow the guidelines of the
Health Department, Department of Children and Farilies, Head Start Guidelines and the CDC
for the latest and safest practices for young children. We are very concerned for the health of the
children, families and staff; to this end we have advised all staff to please get vaccinated.

HATCH is our at-home-learning platform for any child going home to quarantine, HATCH can
be accomplished using a desk computer, cell phone or tablet. Parents have received the link to
log in and HATCH provides mini lessons for the children in the areas of math and literacy.
Information from the HATCH activities is sent to teachers and also works with our Teaching
Strategies Curriculum to document the child’s success, areas of weakness, and provides
additional activities for parents to implement with their children. Using HATCH 15-minutes a
day can provide essential school readiness skills for the children.

Teachers also perform wellness calls to families to check on students and encourage the child
and family to spend time on HATCH, read daily and share any of their concerns. On campus,
children still received special services; for example, Speech and Language and Occupational
Therapy. Titus Sports Academy still provides physical exercise for the children on the campus.

e 309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043
U“{Eﬂ [ www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS )
I o r1

United Way of the Blg Bend

for HUMAN SERVICES
The Woice Aor Humen Servicer

41



Page 2

In closing, Curriculum Night is scheduled for September 14, 2021, 5:30 — 6:30 pm. Teaching
Strategies and Conscious Discipling Curriculum will be introduced, and staff will conduct tours
of the classroom and share the daily schedule via ZOOM.

Health and Safety are still in the forefront of operations and we are mindful of the responsibility
we have to our goal to keep our environments safe while working to get children ready for
kindergarten. It is important to remember that we are also experiencing weather conditions that

may interfere with children attending school; this is also being monitoring.

Have a wonderful autumn season.

42



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer

FROM: Victoria Mathis, Emergency Services Program Manager
RE: Board Update for August 2021 — Emergency Services
DATE: September 2, 2021

National Performance Indicator

Goal 6: Low-Income People, Especially Vulnerable Populations, Achieve Their Potential By
Strengthening Family and Other Supportive Environments. This report started October 1° 2020
and will end September 30° 2021.

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program

Below is the total unduplicated number of households/individuals served for August 2021.

cowty | gm0 | zom | mme | am | aom | aem | s | em | wm | wn | | o c
ounty
Calhoun 23/37 9120 o/16 9/19 24/48 32/64 9/23 10/23 16/44 18/44 26/53 185/391
Frankilin | 23/58 10/17 20/42 15/36 21/46 22/44 26/29 6/9 12/27 817 19/31 182/356
Gadsden 23/60 24/57 25/64 20/46 44/88 30/60 10/23 5/15 18/33 14/37 20/51 233/534
Gulf 1327 4112 816 17729 1324 20/39 6/14 5/11 714 37 12/22 108/215
Jefferson | 10/33 9/12 26/10 713 35/56 31/61 8/13 821 510 11/22 23/50 1173/301
Leon 206/551 1997221 | 2217559 | 222/492 141/724 362/339 277/599 | 229/528 | 223/534 | 178/411 | 88/524 2346/5982
Liberty 3110 4/12 6/ 56 12/24 12/31 1/3 375 2/6 710 6/10 61/126
Wakulla 11/36 814 717 4/13 15/40 13/24 2/9 37 /1 Kt 7427 78/206
Total 312/812 267/365 | 322/733 | 299/654 305/1050 522/1162 339/713 | 269/619 | 2B4/669 | 246/566 | 201/768 3366/8111

Additional information listed below:

Number of Single Parent’s assisted.

Female 473
Male 297

Total Emergency Services Utility Assistance (from Donated Funds) = 100 /43

309 Office Piaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
iTED PARTNERS ,

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com
P yretonagner e e SiRvicss

Unlted Way of the Big Bend

43



Family and Community Engagement Manager

Monthly Monitoring Report — August 2021

Program Status

® Total number of enrollments for the 2021-22 school year:

1. Franklin County Head Start- 13 of 36 families enrolled
2. Jefferson County Head Start- 31 of 33 families enrolled
3. Louise B. Royal Head Start - 41 of 57 families enrolled
4. Mabry Street Head Start - 59 of 64 families enrolled
5. South City Head Start - 107 of 188 families enrolled

e 251 of 378 families have been enrolled for Head Start for the 2020-21 school year
o All Head Start programs are required to return to full enrollment (378) for the 2021-22
school year

Policy Council

e 7 participants were in attendance for Policy Council

Volunteers
e 11 participants completed 15.5 hours

Family and Community Engagement Activities
s 2 staff meetings

Transportation
e Head Start Director has decided to purchase a bus for transportation in Franklin County,

but the purchase has not occurred.
* The 2003 Bluebird Bus passed the annual inspection

Children Health Reguirements

Immunizations and Physical examinations 238 Immunizations
235 Physical Examinations
Established medical homes 210
Established dental homes and received dental 142 Dental Homes
exams 18 Dental Exams
Hearing screenings 143
Vision screenings 164
Vision Referrals 0

e Menus for the 2021-22 school year are complete and approved

Family and Community Engagement
e 11 volunteers were active for August
e 15.5 hours of In-Kind was reported for August

44



Corrective Action and Follow Up

COVID-19 Policy and Procedure: Policy and Procedure have been updated to address COVID-19.
Funded Enrollment:  Office of Head Start states that funded enrollment must be met by
January 2022. Currently we are at 251. Franklin County will open with 20 slots available, but the
remaining 16 will not be filled until the new facility is opened in January 2022. Franklin may
cause an issue with the program meeting its funded enrollment.

Extended Day: After School slots are available at Louise B. Royal, Mabry, and South City. No
families have enrolied at South City, but families are enrolled at Louise B. Royal and Mabry.
Orientation:  Orientation was a success for all head start centers. One hundred eighty-seven
families were in attendance via zoom.

Strengths

Glick grant was awarded to assist families with COVID related issues

Program makes use of Zoom and ChildPlus to keep families engaged with the program
We met our Average Daily Attendance for August.

More families seem to be interested in attending Head Start.

Areas of Concern

Opening of new facility in Franklin County

Filling 36 slots in Franklin County

Keeping classrooms open and not quarantining.
Staffing issues and being able to fill all classrooms
Providing School Readiness for Extended Day purposes
Safely serving families during the 2021-22 school year

45



(tHpiora 2 {1}

“Jeak wesdoid Jusnd ay3 Supnp Swp swos 1e Juaxad QT paypeas BABY 1SNW {q)v1-z0€T :suoneiniay

wesdoid 3y Jequisides pue Alenuer usamiaq SuULINIDO SMBIARY 104 ~Jesh weaSosd snowmasd
ay3 2upnp awn 3wos e Juasiad g7 paydeal asey Isnu welBoud syl UeqUIadag pue Jaqopg
Ua3mlaq Supunddo smalass Jod “Jeak weiSoid ayt Bupnp Juod Aue 3e JuBWaANbaL Jusdad
OF 5y3 yoeal 01 pandadxe ale swesdoud ‘|odoloid Ma1AaL YISHT LIEIS PESH 9TOTZ Y1 Jod

{ovse woday)

SLON
wawjaul =
Ayqesig
R $43) yuiom suapmg
usw||jus sapepung |
%e
s9o1098 Aljigesig
= aauef|ta’
— SB3IAJAS Aj|igesiq
ou Bujaey ZgiAl 03 anp il NLING 943 MENO[ED 03 AEUN B BAL =

5900 JURL|OJUS~1EpUn W IO} BEN|RAD
1114 SHO ¥PYY JUSL O3 Jo LRUOL IS I 5] ZZ0Z ATERUET U] Jusw]jclus
PEUOdRY Juaw|ouUd FULCHUOW PUR Sujydes Joj seapoed ojwapued-

4 QRISUI (1 SHO ‘220z Adenurr TujuuiBag pO-TZ-SH-1d-40v & Jujpuoaoy o
{500T %% T00Z s Lodey) “sdus)jey? B 3q O} SENURUOS JUBLLY LRI

awepued 5T IACD Y} 03 9nq "SLE A||uomipes} 5] R0 JUSW|[UUB PAPUNY  w

isEIoN

Ie3n] Ajyauoy (shep gg> ylugaey sju[g pasJasay £10]§ pajjoJuy

Juaw||oJuy

*TZ0Z ‘8T Isndny uo |ooYIs 0] paliodal SUIPNIS ;10N

[BHA

sjunoy Len

[Z0g 3snfiny

Cerom oy

46



(togz) uoday (@)1 zoET {ENR)IT ZOE T (A (2){E)OT ZOET suonenday

{TZ0Z ‘0€-T Iudy Joy sinoy ZE9T @ SuuuiBeq TZ0Z 8 Jsqueidss pagng)

"spuaJ} |e30| 0} Sujpiadce Japiacsd 3.e3 plIye Aue Jo IS pesH 01 uRJpjiyd BuncA 5ayy
Puas 03 JuelsaY e slualed SWIRIUOD AJajes pue ‘UOLEINPS JIgNd Jo AuLenaoun BY) ‘S31e) UOISSIWISUEN QIACD [290] 013nG

SPUOIIS £Z SEINUIW BY 18 LIEYS ZdWVISHO/20"AUR//:d 1Y "SUOISSaS [EUDNEINPS PUE SNSIA SWOY B18 |ENMIA J0) SBIAIAS
2IqI3)2 o SAAWIEX] "SINAIBS SIAIITI PlIY? & ABP 2L Se P3UYSP S| BDUBPUBTIE YHD) Z LOISSES JNVD SHO 03 Bulpuossy =

‘S3LON

L't3 T T
TSEL b6S6L (4474 LTBL 6661 8L 08 [4:4:1] TEW TZ-OF mee
L¥'T18 1008 o8'1g EB'F8 958 TE9R PE'9E 8L°06 OZ-6T m—
JeN a4 uer Rq AON »o ydag 3ny

N — / .

; 6L / ) o8
Gﬁnl.nlmﬂnrl.ldﬁmn

Ird-.r... e |

l/ 88

¢ EM0D6 06

WONAqvqy [ed1101STH w

gIUBpLANLY |BNIaY 8IUEpUALLY pBpUNY aJuej|dwoy)

aguepuany

120z 1sndny

Z abey

47



*suado |00Y3s UaLM uosIad-u| PRIOJIUOW 34 J[|M PRIOHUDL 10U 213M JRY) $I3IUS3 [y “sjurejdwod
pue suogedydde [emaual 10 1d32x3 suoydsdsul uossad Ul payw|| Bunonpuod AN 140G »

1S3jON

TSV
—'32ed U] 304 UM SJBA0D J2)INO DY) JO SIBA03 1IN0 (EILIIIB[R BABY Jou pIp Aujes ayl- {sZ-ZT s9fed

‘QusuoIALg [E3isAY4 OT UOHIBS ‘7029-H5-130 Wed) T°F UGS HEOGPUEH 307 Juautuolug Alyjpey
T20Z/8T/80 — 193uUa) JuawiydlIug Awe 19035 AqeiN =
uopdadsu| ON —Hels peay Aud yinog =
‘uondadsul O —HEIS peaH |eAoY “g ASINOT .
‘uonadadsul oN —LIEIS peaH AJUno) UOSIYar e
‘uonIadsu) oN — Uers peaq Alunoj uipjuery e
TZ0Z 15ndny synsay uondadsu|

{sHoday uvopssdsu| 100)

SUG|IB|Oj4 |Z-0Z @ANEWNY Yluay Siy| SUDPEJO|4 yiunp sjy] suenaadsuj

suoije|olp Saljnwue] g uaJp|iyq jo wedag

g alieg

TZ0Z 1sndny

48



woo AauabyuonoyAunwwoneany|endesy Mwn
£¥02'22Z°058 * LOEZE @ EpIO|] ‘sasseyElje] » sAlQ EZe|d 90 608

46 1 (411 Lt (44 [®lo]
8 0 [43 [4 L4 B|INYBM
0 T 8 0 = Auagn
L9 £ (43 9€ 15 uoa]
El L4 6 € [4 uosiajjar
0 0 & 4 [4 4ng
IT [4 61 L4 T USpspen
[4 3 6 0 [4 uljyuely
T 1 1 S - unote)

pajejdwo) ssa180ud u| «PI133[04d pyajdwe) pa3a|dwory

sHun syun s3un sHun syun
PIenuo) FRITHIT ] Penuo) venuay pE-THTT o)
0Z0Z-LT0T 020Z-LT0T 0202-L102 LI-9T0Z 91-510T Auno)

SIUE[S) ¥ IR HONBZLIDYITI AL

500 2BPIPAP HIYR UG PaSiG uotiaafoud suaiing
21} UDI] S53] IO 20N 3G UDD 43 uy gy p aq 03 padu 1oy syun fo soquiiu oy) fo samnd s5sitpas aaom
D 5842T YOIYM SO WnMIOUL [FS/ § QYR 0N PUP JOSHS Jo sun sad 1509 a8p4aAD TALIND Pif} UC PISDY 24D SIPQRINU P[0T,

"SaNSSI SUI[amp

10 JUST[2 0] Snp aFels [erajopAusmaucdisod Uy ore sowmoy 1 pue pezLavam Sulaq Jo ssaooud arp

o1 Apuaiing 218 10 ssacoxd piq ‘uonoedsur-ard up Apusn sIe sswoy 1 ‘parcoadsur pue patepdos usaq
SARY] SSUIOY 6 ‘SATIOY ZGT 980Y} §) "Paroadsur pue passooold usaq aARY sawoy Zg| ‘¢ Jaquaydog Jo sy
{Ta.L :»ep uopajdwo))

LY £99°STYTS HIUNDIE 12E1UOI [€)0) JUALIN,)

1207 € Bqueydsg (g ILVd
WEIS0IJ PULISISSY UONBZLIDEIAL AU
[N A1R], (WO

IWNANVHOIWATAI

foudby

uoinoy Ajlunwwod

ealy |euded

49



